



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

May 8, 2020

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	200178
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
TRANSPORTATION	-L

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Amend Resolution 69 of 2020 Entitled "Accept Maintenance Jurisdiction of Approximately .137 Acre of Right-of-Way for former New York State Highway (Route) No. 401 (Rapids Rochester), Town of Gates and Release Maintenance Jurisdiction of Approximately .321 Acre of Right-of-Way of the former New York State Highway (Route) No. 401 (Rapids Rochester) in the Town of Gates to the State of New York" to Amend the Acreage in Section 2

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body amend Resolution 69 of 2020 to amend the acreage in Section 2 for the release of maintenance jurisdiction from approximately .321 acres of former right-of-way to approximately .536 acres of former right-of-way of the former New York State Highway (Route) No. 401 (Rapids Rochester) in the Town of Gates, at no cost to Monroe County, to the New York State Department of Transportation.

The release of maintenance jurisdiction by both Monroe County and the New York State Department of transportation, along with future right-of-way abandonments, will allow for future private development of this right-of-way and adjoining lands.

The specific legislative action required is to amend Resolution 69 of 2020 to amend the acreage in Section 2 for the release of maintenance jurisdiction from approximately .321 acres of former right-of-way to approximately .536 acres of former right-of-way of the former New York State Highway (Route) No. 401 (Rapids Rochester) in the Town of Gates, at no cost to Monroe County, to the New York State Department of Transportation.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c) and is not subject to review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

This jurisdictional transfer will have no impact on the revenues or expenditures of the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive

AJB:db